
 

From: CSD, OCYFS, AJJA Secretariat  
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2014 9:37 AM 

To: Petrie, Melinda; CSD, OCYFS, AJJA Secretariat 
Cc: Beard, Tim 

Subject: RE: Funding bids for AJJA sponsorship [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hello again Melinda,  
 
AJJA members have provided consensus support for the two SCCDSAC funding bids (CPS and YJ 
Linkages Year 2 & Homelessness and YJ Linkages).  
 
NSW has requested further information regarding what additional data may be requested from the 
Jurisdictions (for both projects)?  
 
If you require further information please let me know.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Alison.  
 
Alison Grace | Australasian Juvenile Justice Administrators (AJJA) Secretariat | 

Phone 02 6205 9465| Fax 02 6205 3386 |  

Youth Services| Community Services Directorate | ACT Government 

Level 6, 11 Moore Street, Canberra City ACT 2600 |  

GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au  

If you are not the attended recipient of this email could you please delete the email and notify the 
AJJA Secretariat at ajjasecretariat@act.gov.au.  
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